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League of Kansas Municipalities

To: City Clerks

From: Kim Winn

Date: January 12, 2009

Re: Publication Expenses

LKM is conducting a survey regarding the cost of
publishing legal notices.

How much did your city spend on publishing legal
notices (including ordinances, budgets, hearing
notices, financial statements, tax delinquencies,
notice of elections, etc.) in 20087

Name of City: Lﬂwﬁeuté

$ 3 286/S
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Please provide this information as soon as possible
by emailing Betty Wapp at bwapp@lkm.org or faxing
us at 785-354-4186. Thank you in advance for your
assistance.
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